HOMELAND SECURITY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
REGION H

REGION H RHSOC QUARTERLY MEETING
July 15, 2019 13:30

Region H HazMat Building
312 W Colorado Street
St. Joseph, MO 64504

Agenda

1. Call to Order / Verbal Roll Call
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes:

e April 15, 2019 quarterly meeting
4. Reports:
OHS Updates, HSAC updates
Other State office and Program updates
Local/Regional Efforts & Initiatives

e Chairperson’s report
5. Regional grant updates

e FY2017 - expires 8/31/2019

o FY2018 - reallocate funds - $10,425.13

e FY2019 - application deadline is April 19, 2019 17:00
6. Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates

e City Administrator/Mayor, County Commissioner, Public Utility/Private

Industry
7. New / Other Business
e FY2019 —vote on applications

FY2018 — reallocate $10,425.13 - tent  ($6,896-radio?)
Equipment Dispositions
Inventory updates
THIRA update for 2019
New/Other Business
8. Next Meeting — October 21" Elect Officers
9. Adjourn

The Region H Homeland Security Oversight Committee is facilitated by Mo-Kan Regional Council. For information regarding the committee
or for special accommeodations at the meeting, please contact Gary Miller at (816) 233-3144 or gary@mo-kan.org.

224 N 7' St. www.mo-kan.org Phone: (816) 233-3144
Saint Joseph, Missouri 64501 www.missouriregionh.com Fax: (816) 233-8498



MINUTES

Region H Regional Homeland Security Ovetsight Committee
Quarterly Business Meeting
St. Joseph, MO 64501
Monday, April 15, 2019, 13:30

PRIMARY MEMBERS PRESENT:

12 Adam Perry: Buch Cry HazMat
Robert Burns: Lathrop
RT Turner: KCP&L
Blair Shock: Clinton Cty EMD
Bill Brinton: Buchanan Cty EMD
Jennifer Protzman (A): St. Joseph PD

ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT:
3 Lesley Schulte: Harrison Cry Health
Karla Long: Red Cross

OTHERS PRESENT:

10 Michelle Branson: DPS/OHS
Tom Charrette: MoDPS/MOSWIN
Paul Stickler: Midwest Mobile Radio
Ben Burson: Sun Reaper
Jon Ecker: Mo-Kan Regional Council

Sherry Weldon: Livingston Cty Health
Mike Sobetski: Lifeline Foods

Rick Bashor: Cameron PD

Bill Lamer (A): St. Joseph FD

Jill Voltmers MWSU Police Chief
Darrell Wright (A): Chillicothe FD

Mike O’Donnell; Cameron FD

Ashly McGinnis; SJSD, LHS

Derrick Allen: Chillicothe FD

Jada McClintick, St. Joseph EMA
Jeremy Stephens: Chillicothe PD

Gary Miller: Mo-Kan Regional Council

The regular quarterly meeting of the Region HRegional Homeland Security Oversight Committee was held on
April 15, 2019, The meeting was conducted at the Region H HazMat Building, located at 312 W, Colorado
Street, St. Joseph, MO 64504.

1. Roll Call: Chair Adam Perry called the meeting to order at 13:30. A verbal roll call was taken.
Twelve (12) primaries/alternates from different disciplines attended. There was a quorum.
2. Approve agenda: Robert Burns made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. Darrell
Wright seconded the motion. The motion passed unammously
3. Approve Meeting Minutes:
¢  January 28, 2019 — Chair Adam Perry asked for a motion to approve the minutes as presented.
Blair Shock made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Bill Brinton. 'The motion
passed unanimously
4. Reports:
e Michelle Branson, DPS/OHS, updated the committee on several items.
FY2019 - apphcanon period is open wntil 17:00, April 19. Michelle noted that the region needs
at least 2 persons to score the applications. Voting will occur at the July quarterly meeting, She
encouraged anyone working on an application to complete the process as soon as possible. State
staff will have limited availability to answer questions.
Michelle stated that Region C has a shower trailer that requires approximately $10,000 in repairs
and was asking if anyone/Region is interested acquiring this asset. Several members expressed
interest. Bill Branton will follow through with collecting information for the RHSOC.
Michelle added that if any regional assets are used for events or exercises, that pictures be taken
and forwarded to OHS.
¢ Tom Charrette, MoDPS/MOSWIN, updated the group as to the Missouri statewide
interoperability network changes/trainings/opportunites. He provide a handout with various
efforts in progress as well as scheduled trainings. As always, he extended the invitation to all to
utilize his office for assistance.



o

* Local/Regional: Darrell Wright mentioned that training on Version 2 of the Salamander 1D
system is being made available. Bill Brinton volumeered to check into scheduling a training time.

® Adam Perty, Chairpetson’s Report: Adam reiterated the urgency of getting FY2019
applications completed ASAP.

Regional Grant Updates: Gary Miller, Mo-Kan Regional Council, highlight grant updates that

were included in the committee packets:

s  FY2017: Onlythe medical supplies cache remains in progress, As well as Mo-Kan spending
down the final Work Plan and M&A balances

e FY2018: Garystated that FY2018 is on track. Of the 11 projects, 5 are underway or completed
and 5 will are expected to be initiated in the near future. The 11t project, for tent repairs, has
been cancelled. The requested repairs have been completed.

This action leaves $10,425.13 available to be re-allocated by the RHSOC. Thoughts included an
additional radio for the St Joseph Police Department radio cache or more SCBA tanks. It was
suggested that acquiring and repairing the aforementioned shower trailer might be an option as
well. Discussion followed. Michelle Branson noted that the RHSOC would need to make their
decision as soon as possible. Most members were in favor of the shower trailer option but
requested more info on the condition of the shower trailer, needed repairs and any sustainment
costs. It was agreed that an email voted would be taken after appropriate information was
collected and evaluated.

¢ FY2019: Gary also reminded all that the deadline was Friday, April 19, He added that the
SHSP grant program is for funding future projects. Expenses incurred prior to grant award
execution are not eligible.

Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates:

Committee vacancies were reviewed. Five of 32 slots are open,

o  Public Utility/Private Industry, Alternate - Adam Perry reported that he had communicated with
Valerie Murawski with Albaugh LLC and that she is willing to serve. Bill Brinton seconded.
Vote was unanimous.

» Schools, Alternate - Jennifer Protzman nominated Dr. Ashly McGinnis. Dr, McGinnis is the
principal of Lafayette High School in St Joseph. Bob Burns seconded the nomination. Vote was
unanimous,

* Remaining vacancies are alternates for Gity or Public Works, City Administrator/Mayor, and
County Commissioners. All committee members were encouraged to assist in filling vacancies.

New / Other Business:

¢ Equipment Disposition — Jon Ecker, Mo-Kan, reported that equipment disposition and
inventory updates are in progress and are a contifiuous process. He anticipated more efforts in
the coming months.

¢ Inventory Updates — Jon Ecker - see above.

s THIRA update for 2019: Michelle Branson reported that the THIRA process is in transition at
the State level.

® 2019 Peer Review Working Group — Per Michelle Branson, there will be a training made
available to the peer review scorers for the FY2019 applications.

¢ Vendor: Ben Burson of Sun Reaper spoke to the group about his company’s portable electric
light trailer. A unit was on display in the parking lot, Brochures were available.

Next Meeting: The date for next meetings is July 15, 2019 at 13:30.

Adjourn — A motion to adjourn was made at 14:23.




91

ST

A"

€T

(4"

It

ot

STIv8-#12-099 10'SeyN|-UlEs @ UspARLY | 131U3) |BAPIIN H21PBH JJBWIBYY uapAeH jueiq S|p31dsoH
9SHT-SZ-099 di0’|eydsoyoy @Aeiegp| |eyldsoH AjunLuwio) "0) uosiiieq Adewirid Aejpaeg 118y s{p31dsoH
VOTE-T06-9T8 W02°Spooj-auljay|@uI8|ngt Spoo4 aullayl] aleulayy uid|ng uaqny anynaby
1591-6£7-918 LW0D°SPOOY-BUII3H| @ SISQOS A Spoo4 aulja] Atewirid 1{S31290S I ainynauby
6EV8-CET-9T8 gi0'ssolopal@3uo|eley SS047) pay uedlawy leuta|y Suo epe) uonpzjunbip 1333unjon
#090-£8€-9T8 SN*OW*UBUBYDNG 03 @UOIULIGY Ayunon ueueyong Asewid uolupg |jig uonpziupBiQ 1333unjo)
0TZY-TL9-918 Sn'ow T PSIs@SIUUIDIN Klysy [odiutid SH a112Apfo7 GSrS 330Uy siuuIDdN Ajysy sjooyds
|EVP-1/.2-9T8 NP2’ UuJ21SaMLINOSSIW @) £J3LWI|OAl J21yD 221Mjod NSMIA Alewild JDWOA JIIT sjooyas
L0LY-TLZ-9T8 810'owsols@uewziod] 1daq 821j0d ydasor 115 4o Aun 21Uy UBLZ}04d Jauuaf I-I-6
STZ0-£SZ-099 doo21di@ 11698 Auno) uosiyay|  (WIYHD 3DIA) Aewild A3jim epuoyy I-I-6
Z0ZX 6ETZ-979-099 810°Au2241001| )1y @IYBLmp "1dag adi4 ayrodiyd sleusayy WS (192160 SW3
B06E-L8E-9TR £YT9-TL2-9T8 woo'swa-2g@»joiied-Ajjem SIAZ AJunod ueueyong Aewid 3}aLed 2E(|BM SWF
1Z09-9/9-9T8 o3 aljybnogo@Iialia|pa 2717 ybnog|y, 210UI3YY DISMeIn|Al alta|en Ansnpuy ayoaud / A0 21gnd
SYE9-LBE-9T8 wod'|dj@Jauiny|eiol 184D Adeuwid Jauany 1y Ansnpuj 230814 / K180 21gnd
siauolssiwwioy A1uno)
£0ST-T/Z-918 Sn'ow'ueueyang ol@JiaAmes| wwo) Bulpisaid Ayuno) ueueyang Alewiid J1aAmes aan slauoissiwwo) Axunod
1652-£££-099 wodowune|e3@uiwpeild uie|es 2jewIBY doAopy / 103pasiurwpy A1)
1869-875-9T8 18U g @Ayadoayie| douyieq Adewiig suing 143qoy Jofowy / 101p351unpy A31D
2leulayy syIoM 21jqnd 10 A1)
V6LT-VPE-OTR 3i0owzofis@Aaliranbowy Sy40/ 21jgNnd ydasor is jo Aud Adewiigd A2112nDON poy s3I0/ 21jqnd 10 A3
L¥7£0-2€9-9T8 L0 OLUUOISWEI @ PLRIYD juawpedaq adi4 uoiawe) ECIPENLY] [[uuog,0 M 1YINZVH
Z6RE-TOZ-OTR j8usssuxne@Aliade Ajuno) ueueyang (YIvHD) Aewinig Allad wepy LVYWZVH
9zTIT-£58-099 Ao ow eyd|@a1nyas A9|sa| a|dinin 21wty aynyas Asjsan Y303y Auno)
9055-9%79-099 LO2'Y3|eayodalj@uopem Aliays Aluno) uoissulan Atewiid uopjem Alisys y1yoay Auno)
0S9%-TLZ-9T8 Si0owaofis@iewe|q juswipedaq a1i4 ydasor 1§ 21BUIRYY Jewen ||igd alld
60Z£-795-099 woarsdpa|inhiew @ally sdpuese awedaq all4 s|Inkie Auewiiyg ysneqe)ory |Iyd E
9787-655-099 wodowAjunodApuni8@osoonid Aluno) Apunuin 21eLLIa]Y Suniay Asupoy fuays
1085-7ZE-9T8 g10'Aunoomalpue@supyie uediq Ajuno) maipuy Aewiig supjy uehig Hiays
T88%-1L7-918 g10'owa0[is @Uos|imi 1dag 821104 ydasor ‘15 21euI]|y uos|ipn 1A a2ljod
TZS9-7€9-918 W0 oW UoIBWEI@O0TPBIYD "jdaq a9i|od uosawie) Asewiig Jeyseg o1y asljod
6TE9-ST-099 13U w3 @uieneiu 2JURINqUY |BIUOWBN VIN leula)y Aepaeg uyor juawabpupyy Aruabiawy
rTZ-6€5-918 d10"owoducIUlP@I0YS te|q Ayunop uouid Atewiid jyo0ys Jiejg Juawabouply Aruabilawz
auoyd SS2JppY |lew3] uoneziued g /uonaipsuns 21euwsdl|y Aewiid awen aujjdisia
(D0SHY) @a)IWIW0)) 1ybisian) A1uN2ag pue|dWwoH |euolbay H uoibay



soueleq

[60'625'L | [9S5°ZLE9ELS v LEL LES [€6099°2€$ [22°08LG0LS |59 Lve/cLg [sielol |
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% ‘|eyo1 qnsg
00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% |
18bpng [ej0 L
9Z'652'.% 00'0% 00'0% 9Z'652'L$ 9Z'65Z'L$ ‘lejol gng
paa|dwo) o . . o — Joddng suoleunwwo)
92'652°1% 000% 000% 9z'652'L$ 97'652'L% I7)L002 L ENULY SIenEls AUnos Ueueyong
|enjoejuod
S0'#8.'G5% 01'990°'82% |F9'606'82% |68LLL°22% |£9°/29'0S%  |:Elol ans
S1°929 ¥1°€50'G$ 18'299% 096'882'L$ |£6°06EVS 69°6.9'G$ I7)Z00L L sal|ddng ue|dyio
- o . . I o B IR
£9'6.t'23 000% 00°0$ €9'6.7'CS £9'6.7'2% IT¥00L L wea ] poddns juspiou| o1 seyddng sop 15
pa13jdwo) €6 LGY LTS oe'66L'22$ |0e'66L'228 [€92s2'02s  |e6TLStLv$  I1)E00LL sal|ddng ayoe) Jajiel] DN V1IN
€€ /1T G/'86.% S0°'+0Z$ 8¢c'LZ¥S 0/ ¥6G$ 80°0L0°L$ M) L00L L sa||ddng v
00°0% suonesado/salddng
G/'800'06% 00°0% 00°0% G/'800'06$ |G2'800'08$ |1e10L gnS
paisjdwo) 66'600'7E$ 00°0% 000% 66'600'vES  |66°600°VES  1)L000L Bunybi| yim Jsjeys uonejos| V1N
paje|dwo) I , ; - — sy
9/°'866'S1$ 00°0% 000% 9/'866'GL$  |9.°866'GLS  [1)Z000L LONE(oS| Ui 0 0] JBGANIOS I UONE|OS|
juawdinbg
609LLS #0'80L% 90'Z9L$ G0'809% LL'0L2$ ‘lelol gns
z0'¥S 609LLS #0'801L$ 90'29L$ G0'809% LL'0LLS UI1)2006 |l | ue|dyIo A
- 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 000% uI)L006 [oABI L WBIN
|[2ABI |
rO'¥£L'C$ £1°982% 69°EPES LE L77'2$ 00°1L6.C$ ‘lejol gng
- 00°05£'2% 05'261$ 05°Z61% 0S°L5L'Z$ 00°05£2$ uI)z00Z sjjauag - ue|dyJopn
96'95 70'¥8€$ €2 76% 6LLGL% 18°68C$ 00’ Lt¥$ uI1)L00Z sjjeueg - v 3 N
Ss}ijeuag |auuosiad
LE01L8'61% 16'0,9'C% $G°6¥2'e$ |9F6EL'ZL$  |00°G8E'02$ |0l gns
» 00°002'9L$ £5°669°L% €6°669°1$ |/rP0OS'PLS  |0000029LS  MIT)ZOOL |ouuosIad - Ue|d}IOAN
£9'v/S LE0L9'ES 9€°G/6% LO'0SS'LS  [66'7£9°2$ 00'68L't$ UIT)LOOL |]puuosiad - v 8 N
|[2uuosiad
bululeway 2)jeqgol polad syl aouejeg sasuadx] “mmv:m
aouejeq sasuadxg |ejo] | sesuadx3y a|qe|ieAy loud piemeqng | sjiejaq AobBajen yebpng ZL0ZAd
unp-idy 61-0S-¢ niyy




aJueeq papgns pred
[LE056'68% 90'062'LS5$ L 7P0'8ES  [20G66°/ZL$ [SE'SYZ'ELS [LE0¥E LrLE  |'S|eloL
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% ‘[elol gng
00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 000% 000% _

“19bpng [Bj01

00°00.°9% 08'8L6'0L$ 00°0% 00'00.'9% 08'816'0L$ [08'8L9°LLS ‘[elol gng
6L0Z/L/0k 00°00.°9% 00°0% 00°0% 00'00.°9% 00°00.°9% jo8fold Buipeg - y|N3 Ajuno) ueueyong
a19|dwo \ ] ) . . yoddng
PRISIALIODN  h0g 08'8L6'04$ 0008 0008 08'8L6'0LS [08'8L6'0LS U S e 2.~
[enjoenuo)

AR 09'8% 09'8$ Z0'erL'2e$  |00°0% Z0'EY.L'2ES ‘Bl gng
¥ L¥¥'9% 09°8% 09'8% 00°0G+'9% 00°0% 00°05¥'9% s81|ddng UB|a3Jop
00'6.2°8% 00°0% 00°0% 00°6/2'8% 00°0% 006.2°8% (d uosswe) 'joslold ygos weal 14SH
00°92.°91% 00°0% 00°0% 009/2'9L% [00°0% 00922918 YINT A0 yoang '10sloid va0s wee | 1HSH
z0zve’L$ 00°0% 00°0% z0'zre' Ly 00°0% z0zre’ LS sal|ddng vgIN
suonesadp/saijddng

18187 L2$ 89°9.2'07$ £1'056'L€$ 00'Zer'59$  |GS'92e'cs  [59'85.°19% ‘[Blol gng
&d « 00°968°9% 00°0% 00°0% 00'968'9% 00°0$ 00'968'9% (0008XdY) 0IpeY 8jgeHOd - Od Ydesor 1S
ajeaojeal | , €1'GZH'0LS 00°0% 00°0% €L'gzr'olg  [00°0% EL'Ger0LS (0Jwnz) J8)jays 0] sdiedal - soug|nquiy Uolswen
pajs|dwo) 00°0% 2y v65'9% Zh ' 765'9% 2y 76593 00°0% 2y v65'9% (oJwnz) Jejjays o0} siiedal - 8y17 d1eso
05°/56'6% 00°0% 0008 0G°2G6'6S 00°0% 0G°256'6% 20uBNquY LN 'SISe/ Jlisijleg YINT H8AQ
paje|dwod 00°0$ G6'8.¥'GCS G6'8/¥'G2$ |56'8.F'GZE  |00°0% G6'8.¥'S2$ @ouenquly ABMBpON 'I8)jays 8Ie) SSE
paja|dwon 00°'€02$ §5°9¢£'CS 00°0% 00°€02% GG'9ze'es  [se6eSes YINT ydesor 11§ 'slieday Jojesaus9
paje|dwo) {ZAVE 9/'9/8'G6% 9.°9/8'G$ 00°//8'SS 00°0% 00'£28'GS dd Ydasor 1S 'Joleg auadg awu)
juawdinb3y

00°050°L$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0S0°L$ 00°0% 00°0S0°L$ JBlol gng
00'05.% 00°0% 00'0% 00°064$ 00°0% 00°05.% EIEIELEEE
00°00€$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00€$ 00°0$ 00°00€$ [2ABl] VRN
[ELCI

L0 L9P'ES 66°25% 66'25% 00°025°¢S 00°0% 00°025'€$ Jejol gng
LO'LYL'TS 66'25% 66'25% 00°008°C% 00°0$ 00°008'Z% sjljauag - ue|dyIoAN
00'0Z.% 00°0% 00°0S 00°02.% 00°0% 00°0Z.% sjjsueg-v R IN
Ssjjauag |suuosiad

LO'LLG'BLS 66°ZES 66°2E$ 000s5'8Ls  |00°0% 00°055'8L$ ‘elol gng
L0°L96'FLS 66'2ES 66'2E$ 00°000°GLE |00°0% 00°000°GL$ [aUUOSIad - UBIIOM
00'0SS'c$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0S5°ES 00°0% 00°0G5'€$ |[suuosiad - v 8 N
|suuosiad

ujuiewsy ajeq ol pouad sy aouejeg sasuadx3 12bpng

ﬁwmu:m_mm sosuadxg |ejo) | sesuadxgy a|qe|leAy Joud piemeqng Alobeie) j96png 8LOZAA




7/8/2019 - ’ Mall - FY2019 SHSP Regionalization Allocation

Gary Miller <gary@mo-kan.org>

wpCiotgle

FY2019 SHSP Regionalization Allocation

1 message

Branson Mlchelfe <Mlche1le Branson@dps mo. gov> o ' Fr| Jun 14, 2019 at g 29 AIVI
To: John Davis <jdavis@marc.crg>, Debble Brackman - Reglon A Rural <debbie@trailsrpc.org>, "hultzcog@rallstech.com"
<hultzcog@rallstech.com>, Dorothy Wittorfi-Sandgren <dwittorif-sandgren@missouristate.edu>, "Seabaugh, Leslie"
<iseabaugh@semorpc.org>, Slerra Thomas - Region F <sierra.thomas@midmorpc.org>, Jessica Paulk = Region G
<jpautk@scocog.org>, Gary Miller - Region H <gary@mo-kan,org>, Anne Freand - Region | <afreand@meramecreglon org>,
"Iboatright@cjcfpd.org” <Iboatnght@c10fpd org> “stephen.arbo@cityofls.net" <stephen.arbo@cityofls.net>, "tyates@smhmo.org”
<tyates@smhmo.org>, "sgcsd911@gmail.com” <sgcsd811@gmail.com>, "dhall@missouristate.edu” <dhali@missouristate.edu>,
"Stackle, Jeff” <Jstackle@madisonmedicalcenter.net>, Randy White <Randy.White@como.gov>, "lbenz@colecounty.org”
<Ibenz@colecounty org>, "howellcounty911@howellcounty811.com" <howellcounty911@howellcounty911.com>,
"apemry@atix.riss.net” <aperry@atix.riss.net>, "Smith, Ron” <rsmith@rollacity.org>, "jecemal1@centurylink.net’
<jcemat@centuryfink.net>, "Connelly, James" <james.connelly@kcmo.org>, "dpennington@springfieldmo.gov"
<dpennington@springfieldmo.gov>, "rhearnes@charlestondps.org” <rhearnes@charlestondps.org>, "marnold4202@gmail.com"
<marnold4202@gmail.com>, AC811 <ac811@rpt.coop>, "tstanfast@smdh het" <tstanfast@smdh net>
Cc: "McCarter, Joni" <Joni.McCarter@dps.mo.gov>

Good morning,

Below please see the funding allocation that was approved by the RHSOCC an 'Wedhééday. This funding is dependent on
information from SEMA Training and Exercise, they will present their training plan to the RHSOCC at the next quarterly
meeting.

hitps://mail.google.com/mailiuf0Pik=a04c325ac68view=pt&search=all&permthld=thread-f%3A1636326599847029521% 7Cmsg-f%3A16363265998470...  1/3




7/8/2019 Mail - FY2018 SHSP Regionalization Allocation

80% Total to

Locals $ 2,446,500.00
Work Plan $ (250,000.00)
T&E $  (125,000.00)

Cyber $  (75,000.00)

$ 1,996,500.00

Regionalization Funding breakdown:

Work Plan

Available Grant Funding Total

$ $
111,5686.31 25,000.00

$ 587296

$ 142 459.27

$
25,000.00

$ 593873 112,835.93

$ 143,774 .66

$ 637256 121,078.67 25,000.00

$ 152,451.23

hitps:/fmail.gocgle.com/mail/u/07ik=a04c325ac8&view=ptésearch=all&permthid=thread-f%3A163632658984 7029521 %7Cmsg-f%3A16363265958470. ..

2/3




7/8/2019 Mail - FY2019 SHSP Regicnalization Allocation

F $ 1199519 $ $ $ 264,903.89
227,908.69 25,000.00
$ $
G $ 5,079.90 96,518.07 25,000.00 $ 126,597.97
_ 5 $
H $ 5598.71 106,375.45 25,000.00 $ 136,974.15
> $
$ 3,296.53 62,634.05 25,000.00 $ 90,930.58
Total $ 2,246,500.00

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Michelle Branson

Grants Specialist

Salamander 4,400.00
Office of Homeland Security Peake 8,088.00
Caldwell Cty 58,000.00
MO Dept of Public Safety NTA Cache 4900  49,000.00
NTA P25 7250  29,000.00

1101 Riverside Drive
. Total all applications 148,488.00
Jefferson City, MO 65102 Total funds available 106,375.45
42112.55

573-526-9014 Office
573-526-9012 Fax

https:/fmail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=a04c325acB&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1636326599847029521%7Cmsg-f%3A16363265998470... 3/3



7/8/2019 WebGrants - Missouri Department of Public Safety

|

|

|

Travel Justification

5000 Character Limit

Equipment
Line ltem Name: AEL#: | Qty: | UnitCost: Total Cost: Sustainment: Discipline: Function: Allowable Activity:
$0.00
'Narrative Justification - Equipment
5000 Character Limit
[
Supplies/Operations
Total Supply
: Unit ol ' :
Supply/Operation Type: Iltem Name: Qty: Cost: Operation Discipline: Function: Allowable Activity:
i : Expense : :
Cost:
_ ] Management |Development of operating
General Office Supplies (paper, |Region H Salamander . s " i ¥ H
pens, paper clips, atc.) Maintenance Agresment 1.0 1$4,400.00 $4,400.00 |Governmental/Administrative ig%inistration gir:ch:;;?:grmaimn collection
$4,400.00

?Narraﬁve Justification - Supplies/Operations

14 Track Apps: $1,4000
Salamander Live Subscription Rapid Tags ($500 each) 4 X $500 = $2,000 (00125306, 00125307, 00125308, 00125309)

Salamander Live Subscription Command ($500 each) 2 X $500 = $1,000 (00125578, 00125579)

5000 Character Lim/t

Ik |
Contractual

ltem Name: Type of Contract: Contract Amount: Discipline: Function: Allowable Activity:
$0.00

éNarrative Justification - Confractual

5000 Character Limit

https://dpsgrants.dps.mo.gov/applicationReview.do?documentPk=15544823457 34&round=3&history=include 7/8



f' Midwest :Card and ID
“\ Solutions

Maintenance Agreement

See attached terms and conditions

NTA Ambulance District/ MO-Kan Regional Council
1000 S. 25" St
Bethany, MO 64424

Track apps (14) $1,400.00
SalamanderLIVE Subscription Rapid Tag ($500 each)
Serial #00125306
Serial #00125307
Serial #00125308
Serial #00125309
SalamanderLIVE Subscription Command ($500.00 each)
Serial #00125578
Serial #00125579

Contract Start Date: October 1, 2019
Contract End Date: September 30, 2020

Contract #: 8119

Contract Type: Software Maintenance Agreement

Annual Cost: $4,400.00




7/8/2019

5000 Character Limit

WebGrants - Missouri Department of Public Safety

| Travel
ltem Name: Category: Explanation of Total Cost: Discipline: Function: Allowable Activity:
3 i gory: Other Travel: : : et 1 Activity:
$0.00

Narrative Justification - Travel

Travel Justification

5000 Character Limit

Equipment
Line ltem Name: AEL# | Qty: | Unit Cost: Total Cost: Sustainment: Discipline: | Function: Allowable Activity:
$0.00

Narrative Justification - Equipment

5000 Character Limit ‘

\

Supplies/Operations

. Unit Total Supply or

Supply/Operation Type: ltem Name: Qty: Cost: Operation Expense Discipline: Function: Allowable Activity:

ST Cost:
Olher (computer, projector, BCSD Communications Vehicle IP Public Safety i Interoperable Communications
chair, efc.) Renewal 1.0 138.085.00 $8,083.00 Communications Equipment Equipment
$8,088.00

| Narrative Justification - Supplies/Operations

5000 Character Limit

ICS-TV-006 --Monthly Premium Service rate for 1 TacticalVoice VOIP Line with cir -- 12 X $75 = $900
ICS-TV-006 --Monthly Premium Service rate for 1 TacticalVoice VOIP Line with cir -- 12 X $75 = $900

https://dpsgrants.dps.mo.gov/applicationReview.do?documentPk=15543187 15065&round=3&history=include

ICS - Responder Dual --Tactical IP Responder Monthly Service — 10 Usage Days Per Monh — 3M X 1M Service Dual Satellite 12 X $325 = $3,900

ICS-PRO-SUPPORT L3 -- ICS Level 3 PRO Support Service 24/7 Engineer on call iwth Moden Spare in the Air —- 12 X 199 = $2,388

7/8



PEAKE QUOTATION

N

Quote & ) 19-0320.04

Customer POC: - Bill Brinton

Customar Address: Bucharian County

Project Name: . Buchanan Tactical {P Renewal
Clreuit ID: . 02160193

Perlad of Parformance: 3/1/2020 - 2/28/2021

PEAKE Representative (FOC} Quote Date

Steve Morgan : 3/20/19
T DaahEs, =
Tactical IP 'Responder’ Monthly Service - 10 Usage Days per
2 : . i 1 1
1 Dual Month — 3M x 1M Service, Dual satellite $ 325.00 $ 3,900.00
12 ICS.TV-006 Moanthly Premium Service rate for 1 TacticalVoice VolIP Line s 75.00 1l 900,00
with CIR :
12 ICS.TV-006 N!cnthfy Premium Semcev:'iat;aélolg 1 TacticalVoice VolP Line $ 75.00 ils 900.00
ICS-PRC-SUPPORT] ICS Level 3 FRO Support Service 24/7 Engineer on Call with”
12 99 1 .
L3 Modem Spare in the Alr $ 199.00 $ 7-388.00
. - 3 N
Notes: Subtotal 3 . 8,088.00
: : Discount 0% 1% ' -
Shipping :
e E—
Remit Payment to: Incident Communication Solutions dba PEAKE
PO Box #2562 -
1521 Ritchle Highway n
Amold, MD 21012 : >
Subject to change but all quotations will be valid for 60 days. Chassis quotations are suhjt.!ct to avallability and are only \
valid at the date of the proposal, All guotations exclude any applicable sales or use taxes unless specified and included
with the price FOB-MD. Work to be performed In Stavensvllle, MD unless otherwise specified. : P EA KE.COM
i

K5 Quote V2 s #rogrietary/Conhdential lnformation




7/8/2019

5000 Character Limit

. Equipment

WebGrants - Missouri Department of Public Safety

Line ltem Name: AEL#  |Qty: égg: é—gt:; Sustainment: Discipline: Function:{ Allowable Activity:

Heavy-Duty 4x4 truck 12VE-00-SPEC | 1.0 |$30,000.00 | $30,000.00 |No Emergency Management |Equipment |Other Authorized Equipment

20" enclosed trailer 12TR-00-TEQP | 1.0 | $8,000.00| $8,000.00 |No Emergency Management |Equipment |Other Authorized Equipment

Handheld radio 06CP-01-PORT |20.0 $500.00 { $10,000.00 |No Emergency Management |Equipment {Interoperable Communications Equipment |
g::rmsaws and saiely glC(;:EPé;DG- 10.0 $500.00 | $5,000.00 |No Emergency Management |Egquipment | Other Authorized Equipment

10GE-00- "
Portable generator GENR 1.0 | $5,000.00{ $5,000.00 {No Emergency Management |Equipment {Power
$58,000.00

_Narrative Justification - Equipment

Heavy-Duty 4x4 truck
20' enclosed trailer
20 handheld radios
10 Chain saws

1 portable generator

5000 Character Limit

Responce and Recovery equipment for Caldwell County and Region H CERT Team. The equipment will be used to assist in both the responce and
recovery efforts during any disater including terrorism. Requested equipment includes;

- Supplies/Operations
: ; : : : : ; Total Supply or e = ==
B Supply/Operation Type: ltem Name: | Qty: | Unit Cost: Operation Expense Cost: Discipline: | Function: | Allowable Activity:
$0.00
Narrative Justification - Supplies/Operations
5000 Character Limit |
'~ Contractual
ltem Name: Type of Contract: Contract Amount: Discipline: Function: Allowable Activity:

$0.00

Narrative Justification - Contractual

https://dpsgrants.dps.mo.gov/applicationReview.do?documentPk=1553184529497 &round=3&history=include

7/8



7/8/2019

WebGrants - Missouri Department of Public Safety

T : 2 Explanation of : e Aok )
ltem Name: Category: Ot?ier Travel: Total Cost: Discipline: Functlop. Allowable Activity:
$0.00
Narrative Justification - Travel
Travel Justification
% 5000 Character Limit
&
|
. Equipment
Line ltem Name: : AEL # |Qty: Lt toial Sustainment: Discipline: Function:| Allowable Activity:
. . ame: ; ; Wi Cost: Cost: : i : > fity:
ey ) ) Interoperable
NTA Ambulance District MOSWIN Portable J06CP-01- Emergency Medical Services ’ g
Radio Cache PORT 10,0 {$4,900.00 | $49,000.00 |Yes (Non fire-based) Equipment (égm;ﬂ#;r;atmns
$49,000.00
Narrative Justification - Equipment
|
During the late winter and early spring floods of 2019, Region H identified a gap
in the capability to provide a cache of MOSWIN radios. This directly impacted the
mutual aid capabilities and responsibilities for The NTA Ambulance District to
coordinate and respond to mutual aid requests within the region, as well as
communicate with the State Emergency Operations Center, Region H emergency
management coordinator, health care coalition partners, EMS agencies in the
region, mutual aid EMS agencies, and other state and local stakeholders involved
in the flood fight. A portable MOSWIN cache in the region would close this
identified gap in the future for terrorism and all-hazard incidents.
5000 Character Limit
. Supplies/Operations
|
[ | [ENE B AE oo > B - : : Total Supply or o et St s
= Supply/Operation Type: ltem Name: | Qty: { Unit Cost: Operation Expense Cost: Discipline: | Function: Allowable Activity:
$0.00
Narrative Justification - Supplies/Operations
5000 Character Limit
| Contractual
liem Name: Type of Contract: Contract Amount: Discipline: Function: Allowable Activity:
$0.00

hitps://dpsgrants.dps.mc.gov/applicationReview.do?documentPk=1554389911131&round=3&history=include

7/8



7/8/2019 WebGrants - Missouri Department of Public Safety

Narrative Justification - Benefits

5000 Character Limit

| Travel |
Item Name: Category: EXpianaiofiof Total Cost: Discipline: Function: Allowable Activity:
Other Travel: i
$0.00
|
| Narrative Justification - Travel
Travel Justification
5000 Character Limit
Equipment
z ? > 4 Unit Total L = e B Allowable
Line tem Name: AEL #: [Qty: Gosk Cost: Sustainment: Discipline: Function: Activity:
; : Interoperable
Dual Band, Dual Head MOSWIN Compalible P25 068CP-01- Emergency Medical . e
Trunked Radios for Ambulances MOBL 401$7,250.00 1529,000.00 | Yes Services (Non fire-based) Equipment Con]munlcatlons
Equipment
$29,000.00

Narrative Justification - Equipment

| The NTA Ambulance District applied for and received VHF, single band, P25

| compliant mobile radios for district ambulances in an earlier RHSOC grant year.
Since this time, the Missouri Interoperability Center (MIC) and Federal
Communications Commission (FCC), who allocate and coordinate frequency use,
have moved to enhance existing infrastructure with 700/800 MHz MOSWIN tower
sites in the region and state. All future enhancements of the MOSWIN will be
made in this frequency band rendering our VHF MOSWIN mobile units limited in
interoperability capabilities. The allocation by the FCC and the MIC creates a
gap, for our district, across the region and state with the use of our single band,
VHF only radios during all phases of the emergency response continuum. If
funded, this project would allow The NTA Ambulance District to have dual band,
dual head MOSWIN compatible P25 trunked radios in the four ambulances
owned by the district. This enhancement would allow for the use of MOSWIN in
our ambulances within Region H and as a deployable resource within the state in
an ESF#8 and ESF#4 as requested. Examples include, but are not limited to, an
integral member of the Region H EMS Strike team which has been placed on
standbyand responded to many state levels events (St. Louis flooding-Stand-by,
Ferguson Civil Unrest-Stand-by, West Plains Flooding-Deployed). Also, NTA is a
part of the Region H infectious disease transport team in the state protocol in
collaboration with local public health departments and the State Department of
Health and Senior Services.

5000 Character Limit

Supplies/Operations

https://dpsgrants.dps.mo.gov/applicationReview.do?documentPk=1554383422144&round=3&history=include 7/8



